

Laura Gilpin
409 Camino del Monte Sol.
Santa Fe, New Mexico
87501

Feb. 17, 1973

Dear Laura Gilpin:

Received your 2 Medalist Cameras & Acc Back today, I have checked them over and find that they both need a complete overhaul to be sure that they are in good working order. On Camera #1 Serial #43806, the film rollers are off & Mech. out of Synch - the range finder parallax frame not operating - Focus tube loose & chattering - back does not fit properly & hinge pins don't hold - the shutter speeds are slow & erratic

On Camera #2 Serial #37236 the automatic film wind is out of Synch. & film rollers off - range finder off & parallax frame not operating - focus tube binding & chattering - Back does not fit properly & hinge pins don't hold the shutter speeds are slow & erratic

The above repairs will cost you \$55.00 per Camera or a total of \$110.00
the acc. back will cost you \$5.00 to refit & refocus on the #2 Camera.,

I am going ahead & overhaul The #1 Camera let me know if you want me to proceed with the #2 Camera

as to the Medalist I you say you have, I am still repairing the Medalist I's and can use all the parts I can get not seeing it I can not set a price on it or if you care you can set a price on it and I will let you know if it is acceptable

Sincerely
Stephen Federation

P.S. I probably will have the #1 Medalist in the mail Tues Feb. 20 as a rule I charge \$6500 for a complete overhaul plus shipping charges.